Séot’c’Mérgaret - Chair EHPCT

MSC000038-0001

From: Hayden Smith Jane [ Code A :
Sent: 12 December 2002 09:00

To: '‘Margaret Scott - Chair EHPCT'

Subject: RE: Gosport etc

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Margaret

Best way is probably to fax the letter to me. The fax number here is 0113

251 4900 - please mark it for my attention. I am out of the office today between 9.30am

and probably 2.00pm but am here for the rest of the time.

Alternatively please feel free to ring me at home this evening after 7.00pm on 01765

608798,
Regards,
JHS

Jane Hayden-Smith
Beachcroft Wansbroughs _
direct line -~ | Code A |

email ol “Code A i

~~~~~ Original Message-—----

From: Margaret Scott - Chair EHPCT [SMTP:} Code A

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2002 4:03 Pl
To: ' Code A '
SubjedtTTTEoSporYE et e

>
>

>

>

>

>

> Jane, I received a letter from Tony today in reponse to the letter I
> sent on

> 14 November. I would welcome your views on it - shall I fax or mail a
> copy to you (if the latter I need your address) . The point in the

> letter that concerns me is Tony's expectation that the management

> enquiry will be completed in January . While this may be possible it
> is not yet certain , and it might be best to reply stating this.

> At a meeting with the StHA and Michael Taylor on Friday the timing of
> publication of the management enquiry report came up. I said that my
> understanding was that the PCTs would need to complete any necessary
> disciplinary action prior to publication. Could we dicuss whether

> Tony's contract gives him the right to any appeal after the

> disciplinary process

>
>
>

if he was lower level in the organisation I think he would have the right.

Thanks

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is

addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,

retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any

computer.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the

presence of computer viruses.
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